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Ruth Nettles 

From: Nanci-Nesmith@fpl.com 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Annual Statement as to Compliance 6-2-O8.pdf 

Tuesday, June 03,2008 12:43 PM 

Electronic Filing for Docket No. 060038-El - Florida Power & Light Company's Annual Statement as to 
Compliance 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Natalie Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
2 15 S. Monroe Street 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
natalie-smith@ fpl.com 

b. Docket No. 060038-E1 

In re: Florida Power & Light Company's Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery Financing Order. 

E. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There is a total of 1 page in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Annual Statement as to Compliance 
in accordance with Section 3.01@)(ii) of the Storm-Recovery Property Service Agreement. 
(See attachedfile: Annual Statement as to Compliance 6-2-08.pdJ 

6/3/2008 



ANNUAL STATEMENT AS TO COMPLIANCE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that she is the duly elected and acting Manager of FPL 
RECOVERY FUNDING LLC (the “Issuer”) certifies that: 

(a) a review of the activities of the Issuer during such fiscal year (or relevant 
portion thereof) and of performance under the Indenture has been made under such 
Manager’s supervision; and 

(b) to the best of such Manager’s knowledge, based on such review, the Issuer 
has complied in all material respects with all conditions and covenants under this 
Indenture throughout such fiscal year (or relevant portion thereof), or, if there has been a 
default in complying with any such condition or covenant, describing each such default 
and the nature and status thereof. 

Name: kathy Beitha; 

Title: Assistant Treasurer and Manager 


